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Discrimination Complaint - City of Fort Lauderdale Housing and Areawide Council
on Aging of Broward County, Inc.
1 message

Terry B. @gmail.com> Tue, Dec 19, 2017 at 8:39 PM
To: ComplaintsOffice04@hud.gov
Cc: Stephen B  , "Terry B." @gmail.com>

To whom it may concern:

My name is Terry Brewer, I sent an email yesterday December 18, 2017. I am requesting that my request within that email
apply to this email as well.

Please find attached, my discrimination claim involving:

1. City of Fort Lauderdale Housing
2. Areawide Council on Aging of Broward County, Inc.

Please know that the Broward County of Human Right Division (FHAP), has been aware of my claims and has had an
active involvement in suppressing my claim.

Earlier this year while following up on a previous communication I made in Nov of 2016, I spoke with Mr. W  who
kindly listened and offered any assistance he was able to give at the time. As a reasonable accommodation, I am
requesting the assistant of Mr. Henry W of the Miami Field Office to please meet with me and
assist me in completing my documentation regarding the continuous discrimination I received from the HACFL.

Also, I ask that you, please reach out to my psychologist to verify my symptoms and my need for help. If you have any
questions and/or concerns, please contact me at 

Sincerely,

Terry Brewer 

2 attachments

Region IV complaint Dec 8^J 2016 and March 6^J 2017(signed).pdf
1764K

Terry Brewer 12-18-17signed .pdf
209K
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Housing Discrimination Complaint Form 

The Fair Housing Act makes it unlawful to discriminate in housing because of these protected 
characteristics: 

• Race

• Color

• National Origin

• Religion

• Sex

• Familial status (families with children under the age of 18, or who are expecting a child)

• Disability (if you or a person you are associated with has a disability)

It is unlawful to do the following because of the protected characteristics identified above: 

• Refuse to rent to you or sell you housing

• Tell you housing is unavailable when in fact it is available

• Show you apartments or homes only in certain neighborhoods

• Set different terms, conditions, or privileges for sale or rental of a dwelling

• Provide different housing services or facilities

• Advertise housing to preferred groups of people only

• Refuse to provide you with information regarding mortgage loans, deny you a mortgage loan,
or impose different terms or conditions on a mortgage loan 

• Deny you property insurance

• Conduct property appraisals in a discriminatory manner

• Refuse to make reasonable accommodations or permit reasonable modifications for persons
with a disability if the accommodation or modification (structural change) is necessary to afford 
such person a reasonable and equal opportunity to use and enjoy a dwelling. 

• Fail to design and construct housing in an accessible manner

• Harass, coerce, intimidate, or interfere with anyone exercising or assisting someone else with
his/her fair housing rights



If you believe your rights have been violated, complete the following form and 
send it to HUD by mail or email, or file your complaint directly online: 

Mail:   U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 
Office of Fair Housing and Equal Opportunity – Intake Branch 
40 Marietta Street, 16th Floor 
Atlanta, GA  30303 

Scan/email to:  ComplaintsOffice04@hud.gov 

OR 

File your housing discrimination complaint online at  www.hud.gov 

Download our FHEO mobile app for IPhone or Android.

mailto:ComplaintsOffice04@hud.gov
http://www.hud.gov/


Instructions
: 

 

 
(Please type or print) Read this form carefully. Try to answer all questions. If you do not know the answer or a question does not apply 
to you, leave the space blank. You have one year from the most recent date of the alleged discrimination to file a complaint. Your form 
should be signed and dated. 

 

How did you learn you could file a housing discrimination complaint? 
 

ONLINE 
(Ex: Fair housing brochure, FHIP, housing provider, HUD office, newspaper, TV, radio, Internet, friend, state or local government, another federal agency, another investigation) 

 

 

Personal Information: 
 

Name: Terry J. Brewer 
 
Address:  

Phone:  

Email:  
 
 

Who else lives with you? 
Write “None” if you live alone. 

 
 

None - No one was listed in my household during this time. 
 
 
 

Who else can we contact if we cannot reach you? 
 

 
NAME OF 1ST ALTERNATE CONTACT 

 
Name: Adrian Greaves – Friend 
 

  

Phone:  

Email:  

 

 
NAME OF 2ND ALTERNATE CONTACT 
 

Name: Dr. Stephen Barber – Psychologist 
 
Address:  

 

Phone:  

 

Email:  

 

 
 
 



What happened to you? 
For example, were you denied a loan? Refused an opportunity to rent or purchase housing? Falsely told that 
housing was unavailable?  Briefly describe what happened. 

On Thursday, December 8, 2016, @ 11 am, I had a scheduled meeting with Ms. Medina J  – 
J , requesting a Reasonable Accommodation, for an Exception Payment Standard for a disabled 
person,  above the 120% FMR. The three bedroom unit was located, at the Camden Las Olas 501 S.E. 2nd 
St. Unit 1444 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301 

a. At the meeting, while presenting my Request for Exception Payment Standard along with

the Request for Tenancy Agreement, “she interjected and told me that I will only get a one

bedroom, not a three bedroom.” I informed Ms. Johnson that I was in the process of

adoption. She stated I need to have a child before requesting the room, or I can pay for the

third bedroom out-of-pocket.

b. I also mentioned that the second room needed for a live-in aide. She responded by saying

that I first, need to have the live-in aide before she would approve the second bedroom. I

explain that my disability does not require a full-time aide, and that aid is only needed for

the episodes. She repeated, saying that I first must have the live-in aide.

c. Also, I requested of Ms. Johnson to communicate with the property owner, and for to her

help me amend the rental application by changing it to a two-bedroom unit before the

current move-in date expired on Saturday, December 31, 2016. Ms. Johnson stated that

she would “only call the landlord once the HACFL has first approved the live-in-aide.” She

also noted that the aide would have to come in themselves, and complete the verification

process, and give consent to conduct a background check and that they must bring their

Social Security card and their driver’s license. I told her that I was returning along with my

healthcare surrogate, Adrian Greaves, I also stated that he was the same person on my

emergency contact form.

On December 13, 2016, at 12:54 PM I emailed Ms. Johnson to touch bases with her stating that; 

“I had a meeting earlier with Dr. Barber and I'm also speaking with the insurance company throughout the day. 

The question is not whether a live-in aide is needed or not. However, there are more technicalities to the matter. 

Please look for my submission before the end of the week is out.” 

On the same day of December 13th, at 1:18 PM, Ms. Johnson responded by giving me until “December 

23, 2016; within ten days from the date of the email to turn in the reasonable accommodation request for 

the live-in aide.” 

On Friday, December 16, 2016, at 4:18 PM - Due to my disability, I emailed Ms. Johnson requesting a 

reasonable accommodation for an additional bedroom.  



 

However, because of recent events, I suspected that the HACFL would intentionally delay my request for 

a reasonable accommodation, with the caution of further backlashing, I delicately stated: 

“this email has been cc'd to Dr. Stephen Barber for advanced review (only) in efforts to help expedite this process.  

This email does not count as a submission of verification from the Housing Authority of the City of Fort 

Lauderdale. Please do not misconstrue this as a challenge to your authority.” 

On Tuesday, December 20, 2016, at 1:07 PM Dr. Stephan Barber, my source of verification, sent an email 
to Ms. Johnson to verify that she had the correct contact information for him to receive the expected 
documents without additional delay. Within minutes at 1:12 PM Ms. Johnson responded, verifying that;  

“Hi Mr. Barber, 

the reasonable accommodation verification form was faxed to you today to the number listed on Mr. Brewer’s 
Reasonable Accommodation Request .”  

Upon checking, Dr. Barber did receive a fax from the HACFL at 12:40 PM, December 20, 2016. 

On Thursday, December 22, 2016, approximately 3:30 PM my source of verification, Dr. Stephan Barber 
faxed the reasonable accommodation verification form back to Ms. Johnson. 

On Friday, December 23, 2016, at 10:56 AM I emailed Ms. Johnson stated the following: 

“Good Morning Ms. Johnson,  

I'm just reaching out to see if you have everything you need from me. Today is the deadline so I just want to 
make sure there was nothing else needed of me with regards to the deadline you provided (23rd).” 

And on the same day of December 23 at 10:57 AM I received an automatic reply stating the following: 



“In observance of the Christmas holiday, our offices will be closed on Friday, December 23, 2016 and Monday, 
December 26, 2016. I will respond to all emails on Tuesday, December 27, 2016.”  

On Tuesday, December 27, 2016, at 3:03 PM Dr. Stephen Barber received an email from Ms. Johnson 
stating the following: 

Mr. Barber, 

 I am in receipt of the Reasonable Accommodation Verification you submitted for Mr. Brewer. I’ve attached the 
forms you completed and sent via fax. If you could please complete the incomplete section below (See 
highlighted) of the form and return back to me via email or fax that would be greatly appreciated. 

 Thanks! 

On Tuesday, December 27, 2016, at 3:20 PM I received an email from Ms. Johnson stating the 
following: 

“Hi Mr. Brewer, 

Thanks for following up on the documents. At this juncture, yes, you have submitted all the necessary 
documents to process your Reasonable Accommodation request before the deadline. I’m corresponding now 
with your doctor regarding the verification forms that he must fully complete and send. I will mail and send 
you via email a decision notice on your request. Our policy states that we have 10 business days (10 business 
days from receipt of request including all documentation needed to render a decision) to render a decision in 
writing. However, I will most certainly try to expedite for you. 

Thanks!” 

On Tuesday, December 27, 2016, at 5:35 PM Dr. Stephen Barber replied to an email received from 
Ms. Johnson attaches and stating the following: 



“Here is the item you requested” 

On Thursday, December 29, 2016, at 3:07 PM While at Dr. Barber’s office, I noticed a discrepancy, 
Ms. Johnson altered my request by adding “Change on Payment Standard” to the verification form 
sent to my Doctor.  

After viewing this document, it was my interpretation that Ms. Johnson and the HACFL setting me 
up to fail. Because, it was my understanding that an exception payment standard must be requested 
after I found a unit. Moreover, at that time under the alternate agreement, I must first be approved 
for the additional bedroom before I can even present a two-bedroom unit for an exception payment 
standard. However, because of the technical wording “change in payment standard” vs. “exception 
to payment standard,” I felt that Ms. Johnson was making it appear as if my request for an exception 
payment standard was being processed.  

However, it was my opinion that a “change in payment standard” vs. “exception to payment 
standard”  were, in fact, different and not the same.  

However, instead of jumping to conclusions, I emailed Ms. Johnson asking her to clarify the 
difference between "Exception Payment Standard vs. Change on Payment Standard."  

“Good afternoon Ms. Johnson, 

 I noticed that my doctor was asked to verify a change on payment standard. Can you please clarify the 
difference of an Exception Payment Standard vs Change on Payment Standard? 

 Thanks” 

Moreover, to be honest, it was my way of asking and not accusing of any wrongdoing. 

On Friday, December 30, 2016, at 12:06 PM Ms. Johnson responded by saying the following: 

"Good Afternoon Mr. Brewer: 

Great question! The language “Change in Payment Standard” and “Exception Payment Standard” is 
synonymous. 

         Please let me know if you need anything else. 

         Have a great holiday weekend." 



On Wednesday, January 4, 2017, at 4:40 PM I received an email from Ms. Johnson regarding her decision 
on my request for an additional bedroom as a reasonable accommodation withtwoo separate 
attachments/decisions. 

Attachment/ Decision #1 

Attachment/ Decision #2 

Ms. Johnson stated that her staff would also be contacting me with the next steps. 

Monday, March 06, 2017 9:42 AM things started to unfold, confirming my suspicions. I emailed Ms. 
Medina Johnson, Housing Choice Voucher Program Director for the Housing Authority of the City of Fort 
Lauderdale to follow up from a meeting that had taken place on December 8, 2016, at 9 AM, in 
attendance, was Ms. Medina Johnson, Dr. Stephan Barber and myself. An alternative accommodation was 
agreed upon from my original request for accommodation, for an exception payment standard (above the 
120% of the FMR) for a three bedroom, located at the Camden Las Olas 501 SE 2nd St. Fort Lauderdale, FL 
33301 unit# 1444. 

The agreed alternative accommodation was to grant me an exception payment standard above 120% of 
the FMR, for a two-bedroom at the Camden Las Olas Apartments. Such agreement, was contingent on the 
approval of my request for a live-in aide. If my application for a live-in aide were not approved the 
accommodation would default to a one-bedroom apartment within the Camden Las Olas Apartments by 
way of an exception payment standard. 

Within the email I notified Ms. Johnson on my current move-in status stating: 

“Good Morning Ms. Johnson, 

On Saturday, March 4, 2017, I met with the landlord, we completed all required documents. 

Later that evening I sent the RTA Packet to you, personally, by-way-of Priority U.S. Mail. Please expect the package 
today or tomorrow (depending on the last pick-up at the post office on this past Saturday). 



Also, there is a signature confirmation addressed to you: Ms. Medina Jennings-Johnson. If you have any questions 
and/or concerns, please do not hesitate in contacting me.” 

Within minutes at precisely 9:47 AM on March 06, 2017 I received the response from Ms. Johnson 
stating: 

“Good Morning Brewer; 

Hope you had a great weekend! Thanks for providing us with an update. I have included Ms. Butterfield and Ms. Flores 
on this email to keep them in the loop, as Ms. Butterfield is processing your case. If there are any additional items 
needed, Ms. Butterfield will contact you.” 

From that response already felt that Ms. Johnson was reneging from the alternate accommodation that was 
mutually agreed to on December 8, however, again instead of jumping to conclusions on Tuesday, March 7, 2017, 
at 8:57 AM I emailed Ms. Johnson again stating the following: 

“Ditto, I hope the same for you as well! 

I have a question: Do I need to submit another reasonable accommodation for the Exception Payment Standard? I'm 
asking because after we had the meeting in Dec and my doctor providing verification, I didn't think I had to, however, I 
needed to ask just in case. 

Thanks, 

Terry Brewer” 

Tuesday, March 7, 2017, at 9:22, I received a response from Ms. Johnson in the following: 

“Good Morning Mr. Brewer; 

I’m re-sending you the email below and attachment notices I sent to you on 1/4/2017. The Approval/Denial of 
Reasonable Accommodation Notices show the decision we made regarding your request for an Exception Payment 
Standard and Additional Bedroom. 

Please note your request for an Exception Payment standard was denied. You have the right to request again if you 
choose. 

Please let us know if you need anything else. 

Thanks!” 

Tuesday, March 7, 2017, at 12:31 PM I emailed Ms. Butterfield, explaining to her that I mailed the RTA 
packet. However, since I was seeking an exception payment standard, I needed to give a request for 
accommodation to her also I asked was it okay if my request was turned in by the end of the week. 

Later that day at 1:10 PM I received a response from Ms. Butterfield stating: 

“Hello, Mr. Brewer: 

It is my understanding that you already went through this process of requesting an exception to the payment standard 
and your request was denied.” 



and in bold captions, Ms. Butterfield asked: 

“Are you requesting for me to provide you with another reasonable accommodation packet? 

Also, I have not received a mailed in RTA packet from you.” 

Also, she asked, was I requesting her to provide me with another reasonable accommodation packet. At 
1:21 PM I responded to Ms. Butterfield stating: “I did receive a denial letter. However, this is a different 
unit.” Minutes later at 2:07 PM I received a response from this Butterfield stating: 

“I am pleased to know that you were informed and understand that you were denied the exception to the payment 
standard. 

This denial was not focused on any specific unit. 

However, you were approved and updated with a two-bedroom voucher which was applied to your file and 
provided to you on 1/4/2017 

At this point, you advised you mailed your RTA to our agency on 3/4/2017—postmark prior to your voucher 
expiring on 3/5/2017; However, I have not received this packet as of today. 

 I assure you, once I receive the RFTA packet, I will review it for accuracy including the rent requested by the 
owner.” 

At 3:50 PM on March 7, 2017, I responded to the email sent by Ms. Butterfield stating: 

“No, I'm saying that do to my disability, I am requesting a Reasonable Accommodation for an Exception Payment 
Standard on the unit located at the Camden 501 SE 2nd St. Fort Lauderdale, Fl 33301 unit# 1430 I have submitted 
to you today. 

Also, I've attached the lease for that unit to go with my RTA packet.” 

 At 4:11 PM on March 7, 2017, I received a response from Ms. Butterfield stating: 

“Thank you for the clarification. 

The lease you attached is supposed company an approved RFTA and prior to your voucher expiring. 

I have not received your RFTA and your voucher expired on 3/5/2017 

I will follow up with you after the mail is delivered tomorrow. 

Attached are the forms you are requesting.” 

What is the basis (reason) for the discrimination? Did it happen because 
of (check only the reason which applies) . . .? 

 Race.  If the reason was your race, what is your race?  

 Color.  If the reason was your color, what is your color?  

 National origin.  If the reason was your national origin, what is your country of ancestry? _ 

         Sex.  If the reason was your sex (gender), what is your sex (gender)? _ MALE 

        LGBTQ issue? 

 Sexual harassment issue? 

X
X



 Domestic violence issue? 

I informed Ms. Johnson that I am a gay male, in which she was informed, who happens 
to be disabled. I have the same right as anyone else to adopt a child and to be taken 
seriously of those intentions. 

 Religion.  If the reason was your religion, what is your religion? 

 Familial status. “Familial status” means minor children in the household, a pregnant female, or a person 
acquiring custody of a minor child. 

Ms. Johnson did not even think to entertain the fact that I could adopt instead she told 
me that I needed to pay for the extra room knowing that I could not afford it. Without a 
doubt, I was in fact in the early process of adoption. I had already signed up for the 
adoption classes, however, immediately following that, the agency would come out and 
do a home visit. At the least, Ms. Johnson could have asked more questions, thereby 
giving me options on how to go about in achieving my goal if. 

 Disability. If the reason was your disability, is it     physical or   mental? 

 Did you request an accommodation or modification due to your disability? If so, what did you request? 

1. On December 8, 2016, a meeting with Ms. Johnson, held along with myself and Dr.
Stephen Barber, specifically regarding my request for an exception payment standard 
above the 120% of the FMR. 

2. On March 6, 2017, I emailed Ms. Johnson regarding the agreed alternate
accommodation for an exception payment standard above 120% of the FMR. 

What was the housing provider’s response to your request? 

On December 8, 2016, we made another agreement; once approved for a 2 BR voucher, I 
would then present a unit from the same apartment complex, which would still require 
an exception payment standard above 120% of the FMR. 

However, on March 6, 2017, Ms. Johnson did not fulfill her part of the agreement. 
Instead, it was revealed that the alternate accommodation was never intended to be 
approved.  

 Retaliation because you . . . 

I have obtained actual records dating back since mid-2015 that will show a consistent pattern of 
discrimination supporting my claim of in this matter: 

1. Retaliation
2. Coercion, Intimidation, Threats, Interference: Based on Protected Activity

Weeks before meeting, Ms. Johnson, was aware that I was coordinating with 
Florida Medicaid Management and providing me several services, one of those 

X

X
X

  X  g  

X



including a live-in aide. In the meeting Ms. Johnson had already agreed to 
approve a one-bedroom at the Camden Los Olas.  

In addition, she entertained my request for a live-in aide, however, after receiving 
the abrupt and rude reception from Areawide Counsel on Aging of Broward 
County, Inc. denying me a live-in aid before gathering any information to see if I 
qualified for one, I knew that Ms. Johnson had involvement in denying my 
request for a live-in aid from the Areawide Council on Aging of Broward County, 
Inc.  

And, on December 16, 2016 after presenting my request for a live-in aid showing 
documents from a HUD notice giving validity to my request, Ms. Johnson relied on 
a fallback plan that abused her power and authority in order to interfere and 
retaliate against me exercising an activity protected under the fair housing act. 

Why do you believe the reason(s) you checked above is the cause of 
the discrimination? For example, if you checked “disability,” why do you believe the housing provider

had a problem with your disability? 

JOINT STATEMENT OF THE DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT AND THE 
DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE REASONABLE ACCOMMODATIONS UNDER THE FAIR HOUSING ACT 

May 17, 2004 

7. Are there any instances when a provider can deny a request for a reasonable

accommodation without violating the Act? 

Yes. A housing provider can deny a request for a reasonable accommodation if the request was not 

made by or on behalf of a person with a disability or if there is no disability related need for the 
accommodation. In addition, a request for a reasonable accommodation may be denied if providing 

the accommodation is not reasonable – i.e., if it would impose an undue financial and administrative 
burden on the housing provider or it would fundamentally alter the nature of the provider's 

operations. The determination of undue financial and administrative burden must be made on a 
case-by-case basis involving various factors, such as the cost of the requested accommodation, the 

financial resources of the provider, the benefits that the accommodation would provide to the 

requester, and the availability of alternative accommodations that would effectively meet the 
requester's disability-related needs.  

When a housing provider refuses a requested accommodation because it is not reasonable, the 

provider should discuss with the requester whether there is an alternative accommodation that 

would effectively address the requester's disability-related needs without a fundamental alteration to 
the provider's operations and without imposing an undue financial and administrative burden.  

If an alternative accommodation would effectively meet the requester's disability-

related needs and is reasonable, the provider must grant it.  

An interactive process in which the housing provider and the requester discuss the requester's 

disability-related need for the requested accommodation and possible alternative accommodations is 
helpful to all concerned because it often results in an effective accommodation for the requester that 

does not pose an undue financial and administrative burden for the provider. 

On December 8, 2016 and March 6, 2017, as described, Ms. Johnson and the HACFL failed to comply with section 804(f)(3)(B) 
of the act, which in turn violated section 804(f)(1) of the act when they refused to make a reasonable accommodation and 
granting me with an exception payment standard and discriminated on the basis of disability in violation of the act. 42 



U.S.C. 3604(f)(1) and 3604(f)(3)(B); 24 C.F.R. 100.204(a) (2012) As a result of the discrimination I lost the unit and wasn’t able 
to move in it. 

Additional Violations: 
1. 24 CFR 8.4(a) (a) No qualified individual with handicaps shall, solely on the basis of handicap, be excluded from

participation in, be denied the benefits of, or otherwise be subjected to discrimination under any program or
activity that receives Federal financial assistance from the Department.

2. 24 CFR 8.28(a)(5) If necessary as a reasonable accommodation for a person with disabilities, approve a family
request for an exception rent under § 982.504(b)(2) for a regular tenancy under the Section 8 certificate program
so that the program is readily accessible to and usable by persons with disabilities.

3. 28 C.F.R. 35.130(a) No qualified individual with a disability shall, on the basis of disability, be excluded from
participation in or be denied the benefits of the services, programs, or activities of a public entity, or be subjected to
discrimination by any public entity.

4. 28 C.F.R. 35.130(b)(3) A public entity may not, directly or through contractual or other arrangements, utilize criteria
or methods of administration:

(i) That have the effect of subjecting qualified individuals with disabilities to discrimination on the basis of 
disability; 
(7)(i) A public entity shall make reasonable modifications in policies, practices, or procedures when the 
modifications are necessary to avoid discrimination on the basis of disability, unless the public entity can 
demonstrate that making the modifications would fundamentally alter the nature of the service, program, or 
activity. 

5. 42 U.S.C §  3617; 24 C.F.R. § 100.400(b), (1-5) It is unlawful to coerce, intimidate, threaten, or interfere with any
person in the exercise or enjoyment of, or on account of that person having exercised or enjoyed, or on account of
that person having aided or encouraged any other person in the exercise or enjoyed, or on account of his having
aided or encouraged any other person in the exercised or enjoyment of, any right granted or protected by section
804 of the fair housing Act.

Who do you believe discriminated against you? For example, was it a property

manager, owner, real estate agent, bank, company, housing authority, or some other organization? 

Housing Authority of the City of Fort Lauderdale 

Ms. Medina Johnson – Program Director, HACFL’s Housing Choice Voucher Program 
500 West Sunrise Blvd.  
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311  
954-556-4100 
hacfl-info@hacfl.com 
www.hacfl.com 

Aging and Disability Resource Center of Broward County 
5300 Hiatus Road 
Sunrise, Florida 33351 

Where did the alleged act of discrimination occur? For example, was it an apartment

complex? Single-family home? Mobile home park? Housing authority? Bank? Provide the address. 

Housing Authority of the City of Fort Lauderdale 
500 West Sunrise Blvd.  

https://www.law.cornell.edu/definitions/index.php?width=840&height=800&iframe=true&def_id=7d73b47bdebb133e59427be760558603&term_occur=1&term_src=Title:24:Subtitle:A:Part:8:Subpart:A:8.4
https://www.law.cornell.edu/definitions/index.php?width=840&height=800&iframe=true&def_id=be6f89caf9eccae3c0a95beac72d2190&term_occur=1&term_src=Title:24:Subtitle:A:Part:8:Subpart:A:8.4
https://www.law.cornell.edu/definitions/index.php?width=840&height=800&iframe=true&def_id=a8e1b59e474ee306e3b45f23d96fb44c&term_occur=1&term_src=Title:24:Subtitle:A:Part:8:Subpart:A:8.4
https://www.law.cornell.edu/definitions/index.php?width=840&height=800&iframe=true&def_id=a8e1b59e474ee306e3b45f23d96fb44c&term_occur=1&term_src=Title:24:Subtitle:A:Part:8:Subpart:A:8.4
https://www.law.cornell.edu/definitions/index.php?width=840&height=800&iframe=true&def_id=a5782537b47da50d1153f7522937db77&term_occur=1&term_src=Title:24:Subtitle:A:Part:8:Subpart:A:8.4
https://www.law.cornell.edu/definitions/index.php?width=840&height=800&iframe=true&def_id=99d6e025571f1fda70c2017e46ed8b97&term_occur=1&term_src=Title:24:Subtitle:A:Part:8:Subpart:A:8.4
https://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/text/24/982.504#b_2
https://www.law.cornell.edu/definitions/index.php?width=840&height=800&iframe=true&def_id=1470abdf1851c0d1c2fee168d2c01223&term_occur=5&term_src=Title:24:Subtitle:A:Part:8:Subpart:C:8.28
mailto:hacfl-info@hacfl.com
http://www.hacfl.com/


Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311 
954-556-4100 
hacfl-info@hacfl.com 
www.hacfl.com 

Aging and Disability Resource Center of Broward County 
5300 Hiatus Road 
Sunrise, Florida 33351 

When did the most recent act of discrimination occur? Enter the date.

 /_      /   
(Month)                 (Day)          (Year) 

Describe what happened on that date.

Is the alleged discrimination continuous or ongoing?  Yes  No 

Please sign and date: 

I declare under penalty of perjury that I have read this complaint (including any 
attachments) and that it is true and correct. 

Signature  Date 
December 19, 2017 

X

mailto:hacfl-info@hacfl.com
http://www.hacfl.com/


x

TJ
Typewritten Text
Dec. 18, 2017




